State of Nem :ﬂer%ﬂg HAROLD ] WIRTHS

CHRIS CHRISTIE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT Commissioner
Governor PO BOX 381
3 8625- |
N TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-038 RUSSELL WOJTENKO. JR.
Director & Chief Judge

Lt. Governor

MEMORANDUM

June 30, 2016
To: All Judges, Court Staff, and the Bar
From: Russell Wojtenko, Jr., Director and Chief Judge of Compensation @

Subject: Certified Court Reporters

As per the N.J. Department of Treasury, Division of Purchase and Property, the N.J. Division of Workers’
Compensation shall utilize the court reporter services set forth under the existing statewide contract for
certified court reporters / certified real time court reporters.

In accordance with that contract, effective July 1, 2016, State Shorthand Reporting Service, Inc., and Guy
J. Renzi & Associates shall provide the certified court reporters for all the courts in the N.J. Division of
Workers” Compensation.

State Shorthand shall provide the court reporters for the Northern and Southern regions of the State. This
includes our courts in Paterson, Hackensack, Mt. Arlington, Jersey City, Newark, Elizabeth, Mt. Holly,
Camden, Atlantic City, and Bridgeton.

Guy J. Renzi & Associates, shall provide the court reporters for the Central region, which consists of our
courts in New Brunswick, Lebanon, Freehold, Trenton, and Toms River.

The fees for stenographic services shall be:

Dismissal for Lack of Prosecution $30.00

Section 20 Dismissals $90.00

Order Approving Settlement $90.00

Trial on Reports $125.00

Total Award with Decision of Second Injury Fund (SIF) Eligibility $125.00

Testimony on Litigated Matter (per % day) $150.00
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